Jennifer Stag

From: TACRCS <TACRCS@county.org>
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 1:15 PM
To: 'kevin.lake@co.panola.tx.us’; ‘jennifer.stacy@co.pancla.tx.us’; LeeAnn jones;

‘craigmlawless@gmail.com’; 'vicki.heinkel@co.panola.tx.us’;
'vicki.heinkel@co.panola.tx.us'

Cc: Todd Kisel; Thomas Kerss; Diana Cecil; Isaac Garcia

Subject: Panola County - Login & Funding Info for 2019 TAC RMP Employee Safety Equipment
Program

Attachments: 2. FAQ.pdf; Press Release.doc

b

The TAC Risk Management Pool (TAC RMP) Board continues to support its members as they

make counties a safer place to work with the 2019 TAC RMP Employee Safety Equipment
Program.

This provides funds to qualified members of the TAC RMP Workers” Compensation (WC)
Program to select preapproved safety equipment available in two online stores:

* Road and Bridge/Building Maintenance (R&B/BM) Store
¢ Law Enforcement (LE) Store

Equipment available includes a variety of personal protective equipment and more costly safety-
related equipment. This year, Quick Order Kits have been added to reduce shopping time.

The stores will be open April 8 - July 1, 2019, and will be hosted by Bullchase, a member of
Grainger’s Distributor Alliance program which was developed to help support small and local
historically underutilized business (HUB) initiatives. Bullchase provides the same contract
pricing through Grainger’s Buy Board contracts.

Each member has a predetermined spending limit in each store based on their county’s employee
count in each of the following WC Class Codes:

* 5506 Road Employees-Paving, Repaving
¢ 9014 Building Maintenance and Janitors
o 7720 Law Enforcement.

The chart below details your county’s contact for each store, their login email and password, and
the spending amount available at each store. Log in to the stores from www.Bullchase.com

Pool Coordmator
Ms. Jennifer M. Stacy




Hon. Michael Kevin Lake

We've attached a FAQ to answer common questions you may have about the program and a
press release for your convenience, We will also present a webinar at 10 am on April 24 to walk
you through the TAC RMP Safety Equipment Stores and answer your questions. Sign up for the
webinar by emailing Lee Bell-Hovland at leeb@county.org.

Physical addresses are required for delivery via UPS. Please verify the addresses below are
correct and where you will receive delivery of your selected items. If you will need your items
delivered to a different receiving address, please reply to this email with the correct address.

Pool Coordinator’s Sheriff's

) Physical Receiving Address » Physical Receiving Address
110 S Sycamore Rm 213-A 314 W Wellington 5t
Carthage, TX 75633 Carthage, TX 75633-2531

We are excited about this program and hope you are too. We appreciate and thank you for your
continued participation in the TAC Risk Management Pool and your commitment to safety.

If you have any questions, please contact Risk Control Services at tacres@county.org or (800) 456-
5974,

Sincerely,

MICHAEL SHANNON, ARM, SCLA

Director of Risk Management

Services

¢ * Risk Management Services
Rt Texas Association of Counties

1210 San Antonio | Austin, Texas 78701




